
SPECIAL FIRE POLICE OFFICER OATH 

I, Vladik Aranov, of 1716 Valley Forge Road, Norristown, PA 19403, do solemnly swear (or 

affirm) that I will support, obey, and defend the Constitution of the United States, the 

Constitution of this Commonwealth, and the Ordinances of Worcester Township – Montgomery 

County and that I will discharge the duties of a Special Fire Police Officer in and for Worcester 

Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, with fidelity. 

_______________________ 

VLADIK ARANOV 

Special Fire Police Officer 

Sworn and subscribed to before this 18th day of February, 2026. 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

______________________________ 

Lou Betz, 

Board of Supervisors, Chairman 

______________________________ 

ATTEST: Dan DeMeno, 

    Township Manager 

Section 1902 and Section 1914 of the Township Code allow the Chairman of the Board of 

Supervisors to swear in township police officers and special fire police officers. 



 

Worcester Township 
Board of Supervisors 
Business Meeting Minutes 
January 21, 2026 
 
Call to Order 
The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors Business Meeting was called to order on January 21, 2026 
by Chair Lou Betz. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Roll Call 
Supervisors present were Chair Lou Betz, Vice Chair Christine Steere, and Supervisor Rick DeLello. 
Also present were Township Manager Dan DeMeno, Assistant Manager Christian Jones, Township 
Engineer John Evarts, and Township Solicitor Wendy McKenna. 
 
Announcements 
The Township Manager announced that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 
 
Informational Items and Presentations 
Montgomery County–Norristown Public Library Presentation 
Eileen Hallstrom, Director of Development for the Montgomery County–Norristown Public Library, 
provided an informational presentation regarding the history, structure, and services of the 
Montgomery County library system. The presentation reviewed the library’s origins, countywide role as 
a district center, and expansion of outreach services including bookmobiles, Books-by-Mail, senior 
services, early literacy programs, and digital resources. 
The presentation also outlined the planned renovation of the Norristown library facility, including 
temporary relocation during construction, accessibility upgrades, expanded community and meeting 
spaces, updated technology, and new program areas such as makerspaces, recording studios, and 
outdoor learning spaces. No Board action was taken. 
 
Allen Myers – Waiver of Land Development Process (Informational Only) 
Michael Gill, Esq., on behalf of Allen Myers Corporation, presented a request for a waiver of the land 
development process related to a proposed private legacy equipment museum at 1805 Berks Road. The 
proposal involved the conversion of an area currently used for outdoor equipment storage into a 
museum facility, a reduction in impervious coverage, and limited public access by appointment only. 
Board members asked clarifying questions. The Township Manager confirmed that the item was 
informational only and that no action was scheduled or taken. 
Public Comment 
Jim Mollick, Worcester Township resident, commented that the item was appropriately listed as 



informational only and stated that action on such matters must be clearly identified on the agenda to 
comply with Sunshine Act requirements. 
 
Captain Carwash – Waiver of Land Development Process (Informational Only) 
Josh Castillo of Wilkinson Design Group presented a proposal for a minor expansion at Captain Carwash, 
including the addition of five parking spaces and vacuum equipment along Park Avenue. The applicant 
requested a waiver from the land development process due to the limited scope of improvements. 
Board members discussed zoning sequencing, land development thresholds, and the Municipalities 
Planning Code. 
Public Comment 
Jim Mollick, Worcester Township resident, questioned whether the Chair had a conflict of interest due 
to proximity to the subject property and raised concerns regarding consistency in land development 
enforcement. The Chair acknowledged adjacency to the property. No Board action was taken. 
 
Action Items 
Consent Agenda 
Motion was made by Supervisor DeLello, seconded by Vice Chair Steere, to approve the Consent 
Agenda, including the December 17, 2025 Business Meeting Minutes, the January 5, 2026 
Reorganization Meeting Minutes, the Treasurer’s Report and monthly financial reports for December 
2025, and payment of bills for December 2025 in the amount of $1,157,518.06. 
Public Comment 
Jim Mollick commented that the January 5, 2026 Reorganization Meeting Minutes were inaccurate and 
requested that the Board review the meeting recording. 
Motion carried unanimously, 3–0. 
 
Pay Estimate – Heidelberg Materials 
Motion was made by Supervisor DeLello, seconded by Vice Chair Steere, to approve Pay Estimate No. 3 
(final) to Heidelberg Materials Northeast LLC in the amount of $45,045.71 for the 2025 Road Paving 
Program, with 1% retainage remaining pending final inspection. 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 
Motion carried unanimously, 3–0. 
 
Resolution 2026-02 – 2026 Fee Schedule 
The Township Manager summarized administrative changes to the 2026 Fee Schedule, including 
reclassification of certain fees, restoration of seasonal field rental fees at existing rates, and sewer fee 
adjustments previously approved through the 2026 budget process. 
Motion was made by Supervisor DeLello, seconded by Vice Chair Steere, to adopt Resolution 2026-02 
approving the 2026 Township Fee Schedule. 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 



Motion carried unanimously, 3–0. 
 
Resolution 2026-06 – Planning Commission Alternate Appointment 
Motion was made by Supervisor DeLello, seconded by Vice Chair Steere, to adopt Resolution 2026-06 
appointing Bill McGrane as an Alternate Member of the Worcester Township Planning Commission. 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 
Motion carried unanimously, 3–0. 
 
Other Business 
America250 Discussion 
The Board discussed potential Township participation in activities commemorating the 250th 
anniversary of the founding of the United States, including community events, partnerships with 
historical organizations, and regional coordination. 
Public Comment 
Cindy Smith, Worcester Township resident, recalled the Township’s 1976 bicentennial celebration and 
suggested a parade and historical reenactments. 
Tom DePaul, Worcester Township resident, recommended coordination with the Peter Wentz 
Farmstead, citing its historical significance. 
Winnie Hayes, Worcester Township resident and representative of local historical organizations, 
described regional planning efforts and encouraged Township participation, partnerships, and financial 
support for educational outreach. 
 
Primrose Childcare – Zoning Hearing Board Application 
The Township Manager summarized a pending zoning application for a proposed childcare facility at 
1501 North Wales Road, including requests for variances related to building size and signage. 
Motion was made by Supervisor DeLello, seconded by Vice Chair Steere, authorizing the Township 
Manager and Township Solicitor to prepare and transmit a written communication to the Zoning 
Hearing Board outlining the Board’s concerns regarding the application, without formally opposing the 
application or appearing at the hearing. 
Public Comment 
Tim Creelman, Worcester Township resident of Stony Creek Farms, expressed concerns regarding sewer 
service assumptions and requested confirmation that the development would not connect to private 
sewer infrastructure serving neighboring developments. 
Motion carried unanimously, 3–0. 
 
Open Space Discussion 
The Board discussed Township-owned open space properties, long-term planning needs, and the pursuit 
of grant funding to update the Township’s Open Space Plan. 
Public Comment 
Burt Hynes, Worcester Township resident and President of the Friends of Worcester, expressed support 



for professional planning assistance, trail connectivity, and community engagement. 
Kim David, Worcester Township resident, urged consideration of permanent preservation mechanisms 
for Township-owned open space. 
Winnie Hayes commented on the importance of surveys, historic context, and long-term planning for 
recreation and conservation. 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:45 p.m. 
 















































CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 153

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2026-01-01' and '2026-01-31' and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 10

PA 2026-283 2026-283 Jan-01-2026 00:46:10 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2933 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-1675 2026-1675 Jan-01-2026 09:35:24 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

2502 CRESTLINE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-4245 2026-4245 Jan-01-2026 19:16:52 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

SEVERN CT / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-4400 2026-4400 Jan-01-2026 19:57:11 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-7927 2026-7927 Jan-02-2026 12:38:00 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3300 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-8080 2026-8080 Jan-02-2026 12:58:29 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

263 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-8152 2026-8152 Jan-02-2026 13:07:33 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-8217 2026-8217 Jan-02-2026 13:18:18 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

259 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-13237 2026-13237 Jan-03-2026 08:25:53 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

255 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-13845 2026-13845 Jan-03-2026 10:25:07 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

260 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2026-15024 2026-15024 Jan-03-2026 13:29:16 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

260 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-15514 2026-15514 Jan-03-2026 14:46:16 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2816 MORRIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-17710 2026-17710 Jan-03-2026 21:29:20 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

3131 MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-19909 2026-19909 Jan-04-2026 10:31:00 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1410 N GRANGE AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-21348 2026-21348 Jan-04-2026 14:43:12 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-22430 2026-22430 Jan-04-2026 18:20:43 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

254 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-24704 2026-24704 Jan-05-2026 09:39:41 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 10

PA 2026-26237 2026-26237 Jan-05-2026 15:54:04 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WATER STREET RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-26801 2026-26801 Jan-05-2026 18:31:48 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-26888 2026-26888 Jan-05-2026 19:02:22 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

210 CASPIAN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-28868 2026-28868 Jan-06-2026 09:14:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

261 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-28927 2026-28927 Jan-06-2026 09:30:39 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2026-29432 2026-29432 Jan-06-2026 11:10:57 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-31211 2026-31211 Jan-06-2026 19:16:28 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

2747 TOWNSHIP LINE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-32032 2026-32032 Jan-07-2026 06:14:48 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

N WHITEHALL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-34544 2026-34544 Jan-07-2026 14:44:24 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / LANDIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-34583 2026-34583 Jan-07-2026 14:55:44 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

1031 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-35015 2026-35015 Jan-07-2026 16:13:09 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

2900 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-35096 2026-35096 Jan-07-2026 16:30:13 THRET (THREATS - 
ACTOR NOT ON 
SCENE)

THRET (THREATS - 
ACTOR NOT ON 
SCENE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-35217 2026-35217 Jan-07-2026 16:59:50 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-38108 2026-38108 Jan-08-2026 11:22:39 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

2209 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-39104 2026-39104 Jan-08-2026 15:31:22 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE [FAIRVEW VILLAGE SHOPS, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-39247 2026-39247 Jan-08-2026 16:14:23 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

2062 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-40760 2026-40760 Jan-09-2026 04:29:41 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCF  (MVC - FATAL) MORRIS RD / BETHEL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-40776 2026-40776 Jan-09-2026 04:58:09 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1401 REINER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 10

PA 2026-41636 2026-41636 Jan-09-2026 08:41:25 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-41859 2026-41859 Jan-09-2026 09:39:11 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / E MOUNT KIRK 
AVE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-41920 2026-41920 Jan-09-2026 09:52:31 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

24 DUNKIRK CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-42280 2026-42280 Jan-09-2026 11:21:23 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-42574 2026-42574 Jan-09-2026 12:50:50 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

3429 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-44603 2026-44603 Jan-10-2026 01:02:32 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

732 WESTHILL WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-45726 2026-45726 Jan-10-2026 10:23:53 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

735 WESTHILL WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-46217 2026-46217 Jan-10-2026 13:42:32 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

209 CENTER POINT LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-46767 2026-46767 Jan-10-2026 16:53:18 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1431 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-47205 2026-47205 Jan-10-2026 20:30:11 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

2218 OAK TER, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-48725 2026-48725 Jan-11-2026 09:25:22 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2806 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-48756 2026-48756 Jan-11-2026 09:39:21 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

276 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-48760 2026-48760 Jan-11-2026 09:40:06 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

265 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-49989 2026-49989 Jan-11-2026 16:24:47 302   (MENTAL HEALTH 
ACT                       GO)

302   (MENTAL HEALTH 
ACT                       GO)

1431 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-51794 2026-51794 Jan-12-2026 07:31:59 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2531 CRESTLINE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-52164 2026-52164 Jan-12-2026 08:38:37 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-52994 2026-52994 Jan-12-2026 11:26:46 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

1257 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-53428 2026-53428 Jan-12-2026 12:59:21 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / POTSHOP RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 10

PA 2026-53442 2026-53442 Jan-12-2026 13:05:05 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

256 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-54082 2026-54082 Jan-12-2026 15:20:48 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-54316 2026-54316 Jan-12-2026 16:03:59 MISSP (MISSING 
PERSON)

MISSP (MISSING 
PERSON)

27 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-54260 2026-54260 Jan-12-2026 16:04:29 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

275 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-54397 2026-54397 Jan-12-2026 16:30:42 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N PARK AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-54806 2026-54806 Jan-12-2026 18:28:26 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / E MOUNT KIRK 
AVE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-57009 2026-57009 Jan-13-2026 08:46:50 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-59074 2026-59074 Jan-13-2026 14:53:33 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-59935 2026-59935 Jan-13-2026 17:41:52 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1101 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-63153 2026-63153 Jan-14-2026 12:07:06 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

2012 STONY CREEK RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-63247 2026-63247 Jan-14-2026 12:31:04 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

1 W ADAIR DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-63340 2026-63340 Jan-14-2026 12:51:18 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2110 DEEP MEADOW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-64365 2026-64365 Jan-14-2026 16:45:15 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

MORRIS RD / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-64698 2026-64698 Jan-14-2026 18:28:09 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

FISHER RD / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-64818 2026-64818 Jan-14-2026 19:06:55 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

1431 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-66732 2026-66732 Jan-15-2026 09:30:23 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

274 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 10

PA 2026-68067 2026-68067 Jan-15-2026 14:36:48 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MORRIS RD / BERKS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-72009 2026-72009 Jan-16-2026 13:55:47 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-72163 2026-72163 Jan-16-2026 14:28:29 DRUGO (DRUG - 
OVERDOSE)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-72923 2026-72923 Jan-16-2026 17:48:07 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-73475 2026-73475 Jan-16-2026 20:53:10 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-73980 2026-73980 Jan-17-2026 00:15:31 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-74711 2026-74711 Jan-17-2026 07:14:54 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

1425 REINER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-75614 2026-75614 Jan-17-2026 10:46:34 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / QUARRY HALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-75885 2026-75885 Jan-17-2026 11:50:02 MVCIE (MVC - 
INJURIES AND 
ENTRAPMENT)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2026-75978 2026-75978 Jan-17-2026 12:17:29 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

BERKS RD / POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-77398 2026-77398 Jan-17-2026 20:20:29 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-77561 2026-77561 Jan-17-2026 21:44:04 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

3406 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-77607 2026-77607 Jan-17-2026 22:07:13 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

302 SILO MILL LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-78931 2026-78931 Jan-18-2026 08:09:45 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VIENNA AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-79034 2026-79034 Jan-18-2026 08:41:53 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

9 CLYSTON CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-79150 2026-79150 Jan-18-2026 09:23:04 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

254 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 10

PA 2026-80430 2026-80430 Jan-18-2026 16:40:37 SHOOTA(SHOTS 
FIRED IN AREA)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / WOODLYN AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-80920 2026-80920 Jan-18-2026 19:44:06 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / STUMP HALL RD 
[VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-81194 2026-81194 Jan-18-2026 21:45:26 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2140 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-82994 2026-82994 Jan-19-2026 10:28:57 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-85356 2026-85356 Jan-19-2026 23:07:29 REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

1203 OAK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-85399 2026-85399 Jan-19-2026 23:33:29 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

3121 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-86312 2026-86312 Jan-20-2026 07:47:59 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

3285 WATER STREET RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-87784 2026-87784 Jan-20-2026 13:01:25 SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD [METHACTON HS, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-88805 2026-88805 Jan-20-2026 17:07:53 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1900 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2026-89713 2026-89713 Jan-20-2026 23:38:24 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1410 N GRANGE AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-90157 2026-90157 Jan-21-2026 06:40:15 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCPP (MVC - 
PRIVATE PROPERTY                          
GO)

2750 MORRIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-90790 2026-90790 Jan-21-2026 08:11:36 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

N WHITEHALL RD / BEAN RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-91175 2026-91175 Jan-21-2026 09:32:45 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

N WHITEHALL RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD [N 
WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-92390 2026-92390 Jan-21-2026 13:48:26 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

265 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2026-92734 2026-92734 Jan-21-2026 15:03:41 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-92767 2026-92767 Jan-21-2026 15:07:19 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-93077 2026-93077 Jan-21-2026 16:28:51 MVC600(MVC - 
DELAYED REPORTING          
CC)

MVC600(MVC - 
DELAYED REPORTING          
CC)

2229 LOCUST DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 10

PA 2026-93262 2026-93262 Jan-21-2026 17:09:31 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3001 W GERMANTOWN PIKE [SUNOCO, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-93509 2026-93509 Jan-21-2026 18:10:21 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

1625 N WALES RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-95459 2026-95459 Jan-22-2026 08:56:12 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3119 METHACTON AVE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-96609 2026-96609 Jan-22-2026 14:07:35 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1900 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-97202 2026-97202 Jan-22-2026 16:24:46 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1900 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2026-97792 2026-97792 Jan-22-2026 19:49:46 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

100 BLOCK HEDGE ROW CIR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-99742 2026-99742 Jan-23-2026 09:46:51 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2508 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-99895 2026-99895 Jan-23-2026 10:24:22 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-99928 2026-99928 Jan-23-2026 10:30:11 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

2972 TOWNSHIP LINE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
101937

2026-101937 Jan-23-2026 19:20:52 DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

2571 COLD SPRING RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
102050

2026-102050 Jan-23-2026 20:02:45 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

2111 S VALLEY FORGE RD [CENTRAL 
SCHWENKFELDER CHURCH, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
102266

2026-102266 Jan-23-2026 21:36:15 302   (MENTAL HEALTH 
ACT                       GO)

302   (MENTAL HEALTH 
ACT                       GO)

2972 TOWNSHIP LINE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
103891

2026-103891 Jan-24-2026 11:01:17 THEFTP(THEFT - 
RECEIVING STOLEN 
PROPERTY)

THEFT (THEFT) 2587 COLD SPRING RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
104043

2026-104043 Jan-24-2026 11:53:30 BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1239 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
105168

2026-105168 Jan-24-2026 18:03:32 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-
105363

2026-105363 Jan-24-2026 19:10:24 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

2217 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
105401

2026-105401 Jan-24-2026 19:23:21 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2960 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 10

PA 2026-
107715

2026-107715 Jan-25-2026 09:08:25 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

1919 N WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
107994

2026-107994 Jan-25-2026 10:29:26 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

1800 BLOCK N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
108369

2026-108369 Jan-25-2026 11:52:43 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / HERITAGE DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
109098

2026-109098 Jan-25-2026 14:49:47 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3020 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
109784

2026-109784 Jan-25-2026 16:41:48 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-
113780

2026-113780 Jan-26-2026 18:22:44 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2859 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
114666

2026-114666 Jan-27-2026 05:42:56 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

1620 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
116064

2026-116064 Jan-27-2026 10:35:34 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MEADOWOOD / MEADOWLARK PT 
[MEADOWOOD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
116377

2026-116377 Jan-27-2026 11:45:46 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

3220 FAWN RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
116532

2026-116532 Jan-27-2026 12:25:32 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / I476 N, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
117220

2026-117220 Jan-27-2026 15:18:29 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1839 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
117630

2026-117630 Jan-27-2026 17:06:16 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

1310 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
117944

2026-117944 Jan-27-2026 18:58:12 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2502 CREEKSIDE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
119074

2026-119074 Jan-28-2026 06:50:26 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL RD 
[IN AREA OF, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
122308

2026-122308 Jan-28-2026 18:13:50 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2943 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 10

PA 2026-
122513

2026-122513 Jan-28-2026 19:32:23 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

2599 W TOWNSHIP LINE RD [PAT'S AUTO 
REPAIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
122784

2026-122784 Jan-28-2026 21:19:40 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WALES RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
122849

2026-122849 Jan-28-2026 21:43:51 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

255 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2026-
124483

2026-124483 Jan-29-2026 09:27:47 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

1034 WINDY HILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
124688

2026-124688 Jan-29-2026 10:15:02 MVCIE (MVC - 
INJURIES AND 
ENTRAPMENT)

MVCIE (MVC - 
INJURIES AND 
ENTRAPMENT)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / QUARRY HALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
125914

2026-125914 Jan-29-2026 15:16:33 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
126379

2026-126379 Jan-29-2026 17:09:36 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

3006 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
126970

2026-126970 Jan-29-2026 20:48:28 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

1721 VALLEY FORGE RD [WORCESTER 
TWP BLDG GARAGE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
127072

2026-127072 Jan-29-2026 21:38:20 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

3238 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
127129

2026-127129 Jan-29-2026 22:00:26 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

1721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
127362

2026-127362 Jan-30-2026 00:22:14 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2039 HOLLIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2026-
127545

2026-127545 Jan-30-2026 02:36:20 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

223 CASPIAN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
128740

2026-128740 Jan-30-2026 10:11:16 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
128920

2026-128920 Jan-30-2026 10:56:56 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2951 FIELDCREST WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2026-
129059

2026-129059 Jan-30-2026 11:25:59 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

210 CASPIAN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
129415

2026-129415 Jan-30-2026 12:54:42 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

1625 N WALES RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2026-
131857

2026-131857 Jan-31-2026 03:42:45 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

3044 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Feb 02 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 10

PA 2026-
135006

2026-135006 Jan-31-2026 22:54:30 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

N WHITEHALL RD / BEAN RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2026-
135075

2026-135075 Jan-31-2026 23:12:31 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1431 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 
P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 
Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
January 2026 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 54 

Transported   29 

Refusals 2 

No services * 4 

Fire 2 

Covered by other squads  15 

Lift assist 2 

Recall   0 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              January 2026 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

D. Road signage straightening and pruning 

E. Intersection visibility pruning 

F. General ROW cleanup  

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. 1.1.26 Winter conditions requiring roadway maintenance 

B. 1.17.26 Winter conditions requiring roadway maintenance 

C. 1.18.26 Winter conditions requiring roadway maintenance 

D. 1.19.26 Winter conditions requiring roadway maintenance 

E. 1.22.26 Brined roadways prior to forecasted snow event 

F. 1.25.26 Winter conditions requiring roadway maintenance 

G. 1.26.26 Winter conditions requiring roadway maintenance 

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Removal of dead trees on Township properties/parks  

C. 3335 Fisher Road barn roof repair 

D. Heyser Field upgrade project underway (bleachers, hitching posts) 

E. Signage upgrades 

 

4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. Winter maintenance vehicle preparation 

C. 64-46 Radiator repair 

D. 64-32 Tires 

E. 64-67/66/72 Plow repairs 

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

C. Picking up road salt from the port (Bensalem) 

 



 
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 

 

DATE: January 27, 2026 

 

RE:   Act 172 WVFD 2025 Tax Credit Certification 

 

Below please find the list of Worcester Volunteer Fire Department volunteers deemed by the 

Fire Chief to be qualifying volunteers for the purpose of the Act 172 EIT tax credit for 2025. As 

you recall, Township Code requires a minimum 23% annual participation rate to qualify for this 

tax credit. 

 

At the February 18, 2026 Worcester Township Business Meeting, the Board will consider the 

certification of these individuals as qualifying volunteers: 

 
1. Gabriel Young* 

2. Steven Madsen 

3. Ronald Lutz 

4. Rick Weed 

5. Robert Kimber 

6. Brandon Raquet 

7. Anthony Iademarco 

8. Jeremy Quinn 

9. Duane Cornish 

10. Angela Gibilante* 

11. Greg Robertson 

12. Josh Anderson 

13. Colin Augustine 

14. Greg Schimpf 

15. Doug Drake 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16. Walter Thaler 

17. Gerry Ketterer 

18. Daniel Abbey 

19. Vladik Aranov 

20. Andrew Raquet* 

21. Daniel Abbey Jr. 

22. Samuel Cornish 

23. TJ Mastri 

24. Erin McCann 

25. Jenn Mastri 

26. Paul Wickersham* 

27. Justin Parke 

28. James Raquet* 

29. Steve Kindred 

30. Preston Iademarco 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31. Jeff Bickel* 

32. Ryan McCann 

33. Pat McCollum 

34. Russell Bryant 

35. Daniel Dohony 

36. Liam Hudachek 

37. Mason Iademarco 

38. Robert Raquet 

39. Michael Bradigan 

40. Jonas Trajano 

41. Brian Newhall* 

42. Jim Hazlett 

43. Morgan Reice 

44. Molly Anderson 

45. Christian McIlhenny 

46. Pamela McClure* 

47. Melissa Schimpf 


	B.001 2026 02 18 - Fire Police Oath - Vladik Aranov
	C.001 2026 01 21 Draft Meeting Minutes
	E.001 January 2026 Bill List
	E.002 January 2026 Financial Report
	H.001 January 2026 PSP Monthly Report
	I.001 Skippack EMS January 2026 Monthly Report
	J.001 NPWA Minutes of the December 16, 2025 Board of Directors Meeting
	K.001 Public Works Department Report January 2026
	N.001 Tax Credit Memo - WVFD Act 172 EIT 2025

